
Ann Arbor DDA Curb Management RFP 

Questions and Clarifications 

Addendum No. 1 

 

1. Given the request for a flexible project timeline discussed under the heading Project Timeline 
on page 6,  has a budget been established for this project? Is it expected the budget may be 
allocated or spread out between multiple DDA fiscal years? 

 

 No project budget has been established.  Yes, it is expected that this project will span 
 multiple fiscal years. 

 
2. For the bullet point on page 4: The consultant will observe, collect, and compile existing 

curb use and practices for select downtown areas: 
a. What is the geographic scope for the select downtown areas? 
b. Does this pertain to collecting curb inventory (current uses and regulations) only, or 

does this also entail collecting actual curb activity data? 
 
  Curb inventory work should include the entirety of the DDA parking area as outlined in  
  the map provided in the RFP.  We anticipate that collection of actual use/activity data  
  will be limited in scope and based on consultant recommendation. 
 
 

3. What level of right-of-way design/engineering is anticipated to implement pilot programs? 
 

 As we do not yet know what pilots might be contemplated, we are not able to speak to level of  
 design/engineering as this will vary based on pilot and location.   

 

4. On page 4 of the RFP, you mention that “the consultant will work with key stakeholders to 
gather information and records on the past use and practices of the curbside”. Can you 
generally tell us who you expect those stakeholders to be? 

 

 Stakeholders could include: DDA staff, parking operator staff, Ann Arbor Police Department, 
 Community Standards staff, City transportation professionals and traffic engineers, 
 representatives from downtown neighborhood/merchant groups, and the Commission on 
 Disability. 

  

 



5. On page 4 of the RFP, there is a mention of implementation and monitoring of curb pilots. Does 
the DDA have a budget in mind for these tests? Does the proposal need to identify those 
potential costs as part of the overall consulting budget? 

 

 As we do not yet know what pilots might be contemplated, we do not expect that all pilot 
 related costs will be captured in the fee proposal.  We understand that as the project evolves 
 DDA staff and consultant team will weigh pilot costs, including physical implementation and 
 design/planning/engineering work, against value of pilot.  It is anticipated that should pilots be 
 implemented project scope and fee might need to be adjusted.  Fee proposal could include 
 estimated pilot costs based on consultant’s previous experience. 

 

6. Given the nature of the Ann Arbor community, does the proposed stakeholder outreach in the 
RFP/proposal need to consider the academic schedule for the University? 

  

 No. 

 

7. On page 4, the RFP states that outreach should be conducted “in a complementary and 
collaborative manner with ongoing public engagement related to current DDA design projects”. 
Can you provide a target schedule for these activities to align the proposed schedule of this 
proposal? 

 

 Given continued pandemic related impacts to project budgets and timing, both at the DDA and 
 our partner agencies, close coordination need not be a concern at this time.  DDA staff leading 
 those projects will certainly work with the consultant team to coordinate, when possible, but it 
 need not be a concern as you formulate your proposal. 

 

8. The RFP does not define a preferred project completion date. Does the DDA have a target date 
in mind? 

 

 No. 

 

9. Is there a budget or budget range for this contract? 
 

 No specific budget or range has been established. 



Curb RFP Pre-proposal meeting firms in attendance  

Beckett & Raeder 

Nelson/Nygaard 

Turnstone 

Via 

Walker Consultants 

Woods Consulting 

  

 


